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MS pFirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited CoReg e 1950001060 C5F Reg Mo M2 (IOLETE-9
& Raflles Quay #21-00 Sngapore Q48580
Tel: {65) 6222 2311 Fax |B5)B222 3547

Claims & Motor Undeswiting Dept: 36 Robinson Rozad #1E6-01 City House Saingagore (5BE77
Tet (85] 6507 3848 Fax (65} 6507 3849
wiww, msfirstcapital.com,sg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location

Contact Person.

Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

04-08-2019 Our Ref No. D138003670MFSH
31-05-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
SHA4326) Third Party Vehicle. SHBS801R

NO. 2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63
AMANDA TAY

g287e666/ 0 Fax No. 62571330

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax No. 68416315
M

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD FPARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc: Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

TRANGSHCAR AIS Attention. NIL
SERVICES PTE LTD
A TP Solicitor Fax No. MNA
KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Mg Wai Yin <waliyin.ng@transcab.com.sg»

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:42 PM

To: Cenise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Subject: FW: SHB 9801R / TP / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA: 31/05/2019 -- AAD1906-017
Attachments: SHB 9801R EST,pdf

Hi Denise

We confirm the COR amount $2,350.00 (b4 G5T).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*#% ploase be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
N No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111
— Main Line: [45) 4287 4666 Fax Line: (&5) 6287 77464

Ca Website: www _franscab.com.sg
| ntial, It may also be privileged or ocinerwise pr b [H I work product immunity or other legal rules., 1
Y fal ul = 10w Dy e-mall reply ar IJ J | SLE y Not copy L
ol anyone, Plagse send us by fax any ||||_ - [1] alni 5 1 J8 alls arg nod ey
fi The integrity and security of this message cannot be guarantead on the Internet.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 2:08 FM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SHB 9801R / TP / FIRST CAPITAL / DDA: 31/05/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

Offer at lump sum 52350/-, 2days

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

] i This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
L OWWW.avE.Com




PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Oresner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo,

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Yehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.!

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page | of |

Company
3BTEK

SHEFEOIR

Yes

03 lun 2019

REMAULT

LATITUDE 20L DCIAUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2013
MIRBBIFCO00334
WELABL1SAUCZT3317
127.0 kW (170 bhpl
11999800

31Jul 2013

31.Jul 2013

0

$12.498.00

Yes
30 Jul 2021
$8,748.00

30 Jul 2021

A -Car (1800cc & below]
-]

$51.810.00

$13.9462.00

$22,710.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The infarmation contained hereinis correct as at 03 Jun 2019

hitos://vrl lta.cov.so/lta/vel/action/enguire Rebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION 1D=F03040...

03/06/2019



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 66b6 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHB 9801R

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
BUMPER COVER FRT
BUMPER SPOILER FRT
BUMPER ABSORBER FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT
BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH
BUMPER BEAM FRT
HEADLAMP LH
HEADLAMP PAMNEL FRT LH
FENDER PAMEL FRT LH
WHEELARCH FRT LH
FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH
FENDER INSULATOR LH
FRONT BRACE PANEL
RADIATOR GRILLE
RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL
FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET
BONNET
BONNET INSULATOR
BONNET STRUT LH
BONMET STRUT RH
BONNET HINGE LH
BONNET HINGE RH
BONNET LOCK
BONMET CABLE
BONMNET CABLE COVER

_I.—L_l_l._l._|—l_l_l_l.—L_l_i._l._l_l_l_l_l—l_l_t_.l_a—l_l_l_l..-n—l

AAD1906-017
/l/” AT oz

l @Zﬁjﬁz

SHB 9801R
VF1ABL15AUC273317
RENAULT
LATITUDE
31.5.19
FIRST CAPITAL
31/7/2013
LIST
$ e 1,25942 L—
% S, 18175 ¥
$ . 30468 ¥
¢ Zir 15141 —
$ S 12388 v
$ K 47283
$ Ju, 26680 x
§ fu 20721 ¢
g #T 91408 x
$ P 118443
$ T 15215 X
$ 783.83 &—
$ I, 27884
$ J, 1579
$ ‘e, 13084
$ 7 171.22
$ L 1,707.78
§ Jo 22536
$ JQ 1,353.75
$ J< 61590
$ /T 8979
$ 7T 194163 )X
$ JL 40573
$ J g
§ I\ 886
$ A 34831
$ N 34831
$ 7T 30548
$ Se, 11919
$

Sin 151_{13)



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. Mo. 201019626G
SHB 9801R

_.I...-'I-_L_I.._l._l-_'n...-l—l_'l..-h-.—'l-_'l..—l—l

—h
_.|_1._._I|'\_|-|'\JH_|_I_I._|
iy

—h
LA
rm
—

[ % L = I

BONNET SEAL OUTER

BONNET SEAL INNER

AIR CLEANER BOX

AIR CLEANER HOSE

AIR CLEANER LOWER

AUTO COMPUTER

INJECTION COMPUTER

RHD HYDRAULIC POWER(ROCK&PINION)
STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC L70Y
STEERING PINION RACK L70Y
LOWER ARM LH L70Y

KNUCKLE ARM LH L70Y
ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y
DRIVESHAFT LH

STABILIZER BAR FRT

Special Nett
BEUMPER CLIP FRT
BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PAMEL CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD
WHEELARCH CLIP FRT LH
FRONT LEFT TYRE
FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM
Front licence plate with holder
WINDSCREEN SEALANT
FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
BONMET INSULATOR CLIP L70Y
BOMMET STRUT L7OY
BONNET CABLE CLIP L70Y
BOMMNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y

TOTAL
10%

AAD1906-017

92.36
Ju 15728
Je 46420
Se. 17585
fo 27126
fo 503217
S, 470630
fu. 515452
Su 230690
S 441311
f< 68576
T g46.98
Ju 36054
S 174745
F 60465

41,513.95
4,151.40

mhﬂmﬁmmmﬁmmmmmmmm%

37,362.56

HH%%%%H%M%%MH%%%%H

ey 600 —

VA 1200 0
A A 1050
A 69.00
~5 70.00
v 20.00
v 30,00
AL 3050
S 300.00
= 380.00
/el 80.00
fom 25380
AA_120.00
A 100.00
A 730
i 8861
Aa 631

Ju, 1085




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ; 6287 6666 Fax MNo.: 8257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHB 9801R

1SET
1SET

RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP
RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW
TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the

necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust
and realign the same

To transfer of front bumper fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of front windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

To transfer of bonnet fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.
To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To remove and renew power steering pump, oil
cooler pipe and final checking and testing.

AAD1906-017

#5300 X
A~ 1600 ;(

1,722.88

39_&35.43

6,000.00 5’4.-:-&7'
A~ 38000 X

rae 38000 X

val 17000 X
YN 22000 X

s~ 38000 ¥
Vs 17000 X

6,000.00 £ %o

380,00 ¥
170.00 ¢/

17000 Je&/

VN 44000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHE 9801R

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on
jig bench, to facilitate repair.

To dismantle and refit front end suspension,
undercarriage parts, final checking and testing.
TOTAL

Over All Total §

LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY)

AAD1906-017
$ A 380,00
$ AAs 380.00
$ A 380,00
% 16,000.00
55.085.43

_20-days

20/‘%’



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. Mo 109607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/FCI18008869/Ktd3n2
e T CiTe HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 e Tmeane lemmmm
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA 4326) Veh. Inspected SHB 9801R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18003670MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KARENT Assign Date 06/06/2019
rt Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model REMAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SAUC2TIANT Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer §72372 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R18 GITI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/05/2019 Inspection Date 06/06/2019
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 83
SINGAPORE 568111
5a, Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 9801R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 189807198R. GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.1of 4

; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts cund_itinn Workshop ($))| $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER FRT BUCKLED 1,250.42 1,259.42
1|BUMPER SPOILER FRT SERVICEABLE 181.75
1|BUMPER ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 394 68 =
1|BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH DISTORTED 151.41 151.41
1|BUMPER SUPPORT FRT SERVICEABLE 123.88 -
1|BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT SERVICEABLE 47283 -
1|BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT SERVICEABLE 266.80 -
1|BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH SERVICEABLE 207.21 -
1|BUMPER BEAM FRT TO REPAIR SEE 914.08
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 1,184.43 .
1|HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 162,15 -
LABOUR
1|FENMDER PANEL FRT LH BENT 783.83 78383
1|WHEELARCH FRT LH SERVICEABLE 278.84 =
1|FEMDER BRACKET LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 15.79 -
1|FEMDER INSULATOR LH SERVICEABLE 130.84
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 177.22 -
LABOUR
1|RADIATOR GRILLE SERVICEABLE 1,707.78 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE "RENAULT" SERVICEABLE 225.36 .
1|RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME SERVICEABLE 1,353.75 -
1|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL SERVICEABLE 515.90 -
1|FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE B9.79 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,841.63 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 405.73 =
1|BONNET STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 88.61
1|BONNET STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 88.61 .
1|BONNET HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 348.31 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18009968/Kid3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
fReg. Mo: 19960T188R GST Reg. No, 18-8607188-R

Page Mo..Z of 4

Qty Description of Parts - Condition \'f:m%n < Aﬁj}Md
1|BONNET HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 348.31 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 305.48 -
LABOUR

1|BONNET CABLE SERVICEABLE 119.19 -
1|BONNET CABLE COVER SERVICEABLE 161.03 -
1|BONNET SEAL OUTER SERVICEABLE 92.36 -
1|BONNET SEAL INNER SERVICEABLE 157.28 -

1|AIR CLEANER BOX SERVICEABLE 464.20
1|AIR CLEANER HOSE SERVICEABLE 175.85 -
1]|AIR CLEANER LOWER SERVICEABLE 271.26 -
1|AUTO COMPUTER SERVICEABLE 5,032.17 -
1|INJECTION COMPUTER SERVICEABLE 4706.30 -
1|RHD HYDRAULIC POWER (RACK & PINION) SERVICEABLE 5,154 .52 -
1|STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC L70Y SERVICEABLE 2,306.90 -
1|STEERING PINIOM RACK L70Y SERVICEABLE 4,413.11 -
1|LOWER ARM LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 685.76 -
1|KNUCKLE ARM LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 846.98 -
1|ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 360.54 =
1|DRIVESHAFT LH SERVICEABLE 1,747.45 -
1{STABILIZER BAR FRT SERVICEABLE 604.65 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -4,151.40 -219.47
37,362.57 1,975.19

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|BUMPER CLIP FRT (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.50 -
1|BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 69.00 -
1|SET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIF (SN) NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
2| FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
2|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|WHEELARCH CLIP FRT LH (SN) MNOT NECESSARY 30.50 =
1|FRONT LEFT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 "

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19009969/Ktd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R Page No.:3 of 4
- : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ripti Parts on s
Qty Description of Conditic Workshop ($)) )
1|FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM (SN SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|SET FRONT LICENGE PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1[WANDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 253.80 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) MOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
5| BONNET INSULATOR CLIP L70Y (SN) NOT NECESSARY 7.30 -
2|BONNET STRUT L70Y (SN) SERVICEABLE 8861 -
2| BONNET CABLE CLIP LTOY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 6.3 -
2| BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW LTOY (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.85 -
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW (SN} NOT NECESSARY 16.00 -
1,722 .87 86.00

LABOUR

PAMEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE £,000.00 400.00

NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF

PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF

THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM FRT.HEADLAMP PANEL

FRT LH,FRONT BRACE PANEL FRAME FULL SUFPORT

BRACKET,BONNET BONNET HINGE LH BONNET HINGE

RH AND BONMET LOCK.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER

SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT FENDER NOT NECESSARY 380,00 -

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER

SEEPAGE TEST.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -

CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST,

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -

WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

TO REMOWVE AND REFIT INTERIOR NOT NECESSARY 380.00

FITTINGS TRIMINGS, GARNISH,

FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.

TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 .

BALANCING.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 6,000.00 440.00

PORTION.

Report Ref No. CS/FC119009969/Ktd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.-_J; ; - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/J_! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.4 of 4
Qty escripti ris andﬂ_iu Workshop () (s)
TO TRANSFER OF BONNET FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED, 170.00 10.00
TO RUST-PROCFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REMEW POWER STEERING PUMP,OIL MOT MECESSARY 440.00 -
COOLER PIPE AND FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MAINTAIN |[NOT NECESSARY 3B0.00 -
AND ENHANCEMENT.
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ON JIG BEMCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO DISMAMNTLE AND REFIT FRONT END NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS FINAL
CHECKING AND TESTING.
16,000.00 880,00
GRAND TOTAL 55,085.44 292119
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,350,00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FC118009088/Ktd3n2

Y/ 454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solaly for the uss and benefit of the Cliem named on the fron page of this
s accepted o amy third party who i : ¥

Feport, [n whole or o part, does so &k his or her cem fsk.

plyy oo Chve FORRON jrelly

Repori.




